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From: Jim Hebert
To: Brusila, Sara
Cc: Chad Hebert
Subject: Response to questions below
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 1:43:16 PM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Sara, I have provided our response to questions/concerns expressed below. Please let me know if
you need any additional information. Thanks, Jim
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------
 
I don’t have any more news yet on the status of the public hearing request.  I have received a couple
of more e-mails regarding the application which I have attached. 
 
In the meanwhile could you please respond to the following in the prior emails from the public (also
attached again for your reference):
 

1. Hutchinson email dated 3/14/19,

a. 1st page third paragraph:  The  Hutchinsons indicated concerns with noise from
generators & cooling fans.  The response to question #12 on page 17 of the original
application indicates that there would be no continuous,  regular or frequent
generation of noise at the project site.  Would the proposed development have a
generator and/or cooling fans?  If so, what would be the frequency and duration of
time that the generators/fans would be operating?  What would the decibel level at
Rising Tides’ lease lines when the generators/cooling fans are operating?  Response:
There are no generators or cooling fans proposed for this Telecommunications Facility.

b. 3rd page, second paragraph:  The Hutchinsons indicated concerns with “the
construction of five more telecommunications providers.”  My understanding is that
those are the 5 “future carriers”  shown on the ”Proposed Tower Elevation,”  Sheet A1,
of the site engineering drawings (Attachment 22) to allow for future co-location of
other providers on the one proposed tower.   Is that correct?  Response: Yes that is the
case. The tower has been designed, including structural design, to accommodate the
possibility of (5) additional future carriers to be located on the tower. Additionally, the
fence-in site area is sufficient in area to accommodate the ground equipment for these
(5) possible new carriers.

 
2. Lourie email dated 3/25/19: 

 
#1. The rights and safety of abutters are not protected where the Applicant will not disclose
information necessary to allow engineering review of the Tower construction until after the
License is approved. Response: The typical tower design information provided in our
Application is consistent with the design of several recent 200’ towers in the Vermont,
Maine, and New Hampshire areas provided by this Tower Manufacture. It is expected that
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the final tower design for the Dallas site will substantially be equivalent to this typical tower
design. Some changes to tower foundation may be required and will depend on site
geotechnical soil studies to be conducted once the site is approved for construction and
operation. As stated in our Application, the final tower design will be in compliance with the
nationally accepted design Standard for steel antenna towers and associated antenna
supporting structures, namely ANSI/EIA/TIA-222-G.

 
#2. The rights and safety of abutters are not protected where the Applicant for a Tower does
not show the boundary lines of the Tower abutting properties (including but not limited to
that of Mr. Belanger). Response: The proposed tower and leased area are well within the
property of the landowner, Mr. Marc Beauregard. Construction and operation of the
proposed telecommunications will not have any effect on the safety of abutting landowners.
Additionally, the landowners within 1000’ of the project site have been notified of the
proposed facility.
 
#3. The rights and safety of abutters are not protected where the Applicant for a Tower does
not disclose the potential fall area for the tower, and the relation of that fall area to the
boundary lines and residences on nearby properties (including but not limited to that of Mr.
Belanger). Response: Communications towers are designed not to fail. The proposed self-
supported lattice tower will be designed to withstand substantial wind and ice loading in
accordance with the nationally accepted design standard “Structural Standards for Steel
Antenna Towers and Antenna Supporting Structures”, ANSI Standard ANSI/EIA/TIA-222-G.
Safety factors are included in the design of the tower, as required by the ANSI Standard. The
tower is comprised of galvanized structural steel sized to meet the design wind and ice
loads, including design safety factors. A substantial reinforced concrete foundation structure
is designed to properly anchor the structure against the design wind and ice loads, including
safety factor margins.
 
Steel towers are manufactured from structural steel materials that do not fail by brittle
fracture, which is a common mode of failure for a wooden structure such as a tree, but
would experience a ductile (bending) mode of failure and thus would tend to fold over on
itself with little or no impact on any area beyond the site developed area.
 
#4. Neither the distances to, nor the property lines surrounding nearby homes appearing in
the aerial photographs are shown, or capable of being calculated from what is shown,
making it impossible to determine impact upon those properties. Response: Steel towers are
manufactured from structural steel materials that do not fail by brittle fracture, which is a
common mode of failure for a wooden structure such as a tree, but would experience a
ductile (bending) mode of failure and thus would tend to fold over on itself with little or no
impact on any area beyond the site developed area. The proposed tower and leased area are
well within the property of the landowner, Mr. Marc Beauregard. Construction and
operation of the proposed telecommunications will not have any effect on the safety of
landowner abutters.
 
5. The visual impact on abutting property cannot be assessed where he locations on abutting



property where balloon tests may have been conducted. At a minimum, the visual impact on
existing residential uses must be determined by balloon tests conducted in the presence of
abutting property owners at boundary lines and at all existing residences. Response: The
visual impact assessment was conducted in accordance with State guidelines to determine
possible impact of the proposed facility to area scenic character and natural and historic
features. As determined by the visual impact assessment conducted by a State Licensed
individual, the assessment found that “there would be no adverse effect on any existing uses
or scenic character from this undertaking”. The balloon was lofted at the proposed tower
location.

 



From: Jim Hebert
To: Brusila, Sara
Cc: Megan McGuire
Subject: FW: Dallas Plantation List of Abutters
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 3:11:11 PM
Attachments: 2019 04 25 List of Abutters within 1000" of lease area_list.pdf

2019 04 25 List of Abutters within 1000" of lease area_depiction.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Sara, and thanks for the heads-up on the 1000 ft dimension to abutters being from the lease lot
lines. I had expected no change assuming our typical 100’ X 100’ lease area and forgot that for LUPC
Applications, the lease lot is 200’ X 200’ and with this new dimension we have identified an
additional 4 abutters to be notified in addition to the one abutter notified yesterday. I have mailed
the notification to these newly identified abutters today. Attached is the new map showing all of the
properties included in this new evaluation. The new abutters, including yesterday’s new abutter, are
identified in bold in the revised abutters list, also attached. The Town Office in Dallas Plantation was
contacted and they have confirmed our list of abutters. Thanks again. Jim
 
 

From: Megan McGuire 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Jim Hebert
Subject: Dallas Plantation List of Abutters
 
Jim,
Here is the latest list of abutters, confirmed by the Town. Please let me know if you have any
questions.
 
Thank you!
 
Megan J. McGuire
BDC | 207-689-8281
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Map/Lot  Owner of Parcel  Mailing Address  Deed 
Bk/Pg 


Check 


002 / 034A  Karen D. Hutchinson  53 Blanchard Road Cumberland, 
Maine 04021 


B1614P260 X 


002 / 034B  Robert Butley & 
Randall Belanger 


PO Box 1243 Rangeley, ME 04970  B3787P252  X 


002 / 034C  Kent Lapage & 
Georgina K Rodriquez‐
Lapage 


45 Melbourne Street, Portsmouth NH 
03801 


B2371P68  x 


002/ 034D  Margery A. McGlynn  PO Box 282 Rangeley, Maine 04970  B2533P116 X 


002 / 041  Donna C. & Robert A. 
Coleman 


PO Box 3 Susquehanna PA 18847  B1962P343  X 


002 / 042  Elizabeth E Simpson  PO Box 4063 Portsmouth, NH 03802  B1280P176  X 


002 / 043  Ralph H. & Karen D 
Hutchinson 


53 Blanchard Road Cumberland, 
Maine 04021 


B3270P319  X 


002 / 044   Donald Begraft  RD 4, 1 Curtis Drive Vernon, NJ 07462  B3270P319  X 


002 / 045  Donald, Douglas and 
Dennis Begraft 


1030 RT 619 Newton, NJ 07860  B837P54  X 


002 / 046   David L. St. Marie  PO Box 976 Rangeley, ME 04970  B2819P42  X 


002 / 047  Marie and Terry 
Sullivan 


12 Roundy Street., #3 Beverly MA 
01915 


B2729P101  X 


002 / 048  Mark Beauregard, Inc.  PO Box 304 Rangeley, Maine 04970  B2934P324 X 


002 / CEM  Town of Dallas 
Plantation Township 


436 Dallas Hill Road Rangeley, ME 
04970 


  X 


002 / 050  Town of Dallas 
Plantation Township 


436 Dallas Hill Road Rangeley, ME 
04970 


  X 


002 / 051  Jeffery Gahm  281 Washington Street Norwell, MA 
02061 


B1027P290  X 


002 / 51A  John W. Thompson  
c/o Mat. Whse 


281 Washington Street Norwell, MA 
02061 


B1027P290 X 


002 / 069  Richard E. Jakshtis & 
Kathleen M. Denney 


PO Box 545 Hardwick, MA 01037  B3630P44 X 


002 / 070  Peter N & Jeanine S 
Christensen 


PO Box 870 Rangeley, ME 04970  B1437P224  X 


002 / 071.1  John L & Holly L 
Margolis 


4 Cherry Hill Terrace Waterville, ME 
04901 


B1477P33  X 


002 / 071.2  Eric R and Lori Ann 
Page 


7 Cove Landing Kittery, ME 03904  B3823P239 X 


002 / 071.3  John L & Holly L 
Margolis 


4 Cherry Hill Terrace Waterville, ME 
04901 


B1519P216 X 


002 / 072  Jonathan B & Linda M. 
Stevens 


PO Box 1263 Rangeley, ME 04970  B1705P155  X 


002 / 073  Central Maine Power 
Co.  


One City Center – 5th Floor Portland, 
ME 04101 


  X 


002 / 074  Barbara Dias  26 Kimball Street Sanford, ME 04073  B438P407  X 


002 / 075  Thomas & Susan 
Ackley 


5 Howe Street Fryeburg, ME 04937  B436P593  X 


002 / 082  Devin & Valentine 
Isgro‐Desplat 


PO Box 5423 Oquossoc, Maine 04964   X 












From: Jim Hebert
To: Brusila, Sara
Cc: Megan McGuire; Chad Hebert
Subject: FW: Rising Tide Towers, LLC, LUPC Development Permit Application DP 5050, Dallas Plt.
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 12:30:03 PM
Attachments: Tower Distance to Nearest Resident Cleared Property Area.pdf

Adjacent Properties overlay on Dallas Site Aerial Photo.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Sara, the following provides Black Diamond’s responses to the below questions from Mr.
Lourie in reference to our Application for a telecommunications facility on the property
owned by Mr. Beauregard in Dallas Plantation. Our response to the questions are highlighted
in red below. Black Diamond policies recommend that employees communicate with
regulatory agencies when responding to intervenor legal counsel questions. As such, our
responses are provide to you directly which you may elect to forward to Mr. Lourie prior to
the July 10th Commission meeting. I will inform Mr. Lourie that Black Diamond’s responses
to his e-mail have been provided to you. Please let me know if LUPC has any other questions
relative our Application. Thanks, Jim

1. You earlier stated that no electrical generator would be employed in connection with the
operation of the facility.   Please identify how the ordinary and emergency electrical
energy needs of this telecommunication  facility will be met?  Response – ordinary
power needs will be provided from Central Maine Power utility lines located adjacent to
the proposed site. Facility will be furnished with battery powered back-up power
systems to power the site in case of temporary loss of utility power.

2. You assert that there will be no impact on nearby property.  Please superimpose the
property boundary lines and 2-ft.contours of the leased area, the remaining Beauregard
parcel and the properties abutting the Beauregard lot on each of the aerial photos 
previously submitted,  so that your assertions of no impact on nearby properties can be
confirmed. Response – please see attached aerial photo showing the site location and
adjacent property lines. The proposed tower will be 190’ in height and the nearest
property line is approximately 290’ from the proposed tower location.

3. You assert that there will be no impact on nearby property. Please show the calculated
distances and contours  between the tower, property lines and nearby residential
structures on each of plans previously submitted, so that your assertions of no impact on
nearby properties can be confirmed. Response – please see attached aerial photo
showing the site location and adjacent property lines. The proposed tower will be 190’
in height and the nearest property line is approximately 290’ from the proposed tower
location.

You claim that a balloon test was conducted.  Please identify who conducted such test(s), the
dates, and what view sheds were assessed.  Also, please produce copies of any reports made to
you or to the Applicant. Response – A balloon test and accompanying visual assessment was
conducted on September 7, 2018. The 5’ diameter balloon was lofted from the approximate
proposed location of the tower and lofted to a height of 190’ above ground level. Attachment
20 to the Application provides the Visual Assessment Report resulting from the balloon test
and assessment by a State of Maine licensed person using the LUPC guidance document titled
“Assessing Minimizing Visual Impacts to Scenic Resources from Communication Towers”.
The Visual Assessment Report finds that there would be no adverse effect on any existing uses
or scenic character by this proposed project.
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In addition, at the last Commission meeting held in Brewer on May 8, 2019, one of the
Commissioners posed a question relative to the structural integrity of the proposed tower. As
such, I am providing the following design information relative to the question on tower
structural integrity for the proposed tower:

·         The tower will be designed to the nationally accepted design standard for
telecommunications towers in the United States. Tower design will be in accordance
with ANSI Standard TIA-222-G, “Structural Standards for Steel Antenna Towers and
Antenna Supporting Structures”.

·         Tower design will be certified and stamped by a qualified professional engineer.
·         Tower design to include tower antenna loads proposed in Application as well as future

antenna loads from possible future carriers as shown in the Tower Elevation and
Antenna Location Section, Drawing A1 of the Site Plan drawings.

Tower design will be to the following tower design inputs considered appropriate for the
proposed tower location in Dallas Plantation.

Tower Classification of II (Towers used for commercial wireless
communications)

Tower design for wind speeds of 90 mph

Tower designed for loading of ¾” radial ice loading and 40 mph wind speeds

 

From: Brusila, Sara [mailto:Sara.Brusila@maine.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 12:10 PM
To: Jim Hebert
Cc: Chad Hebert; Hinkel, Bill
Subject: RE: Rising Tide Towers, LLC, LUPC Development Permit Application DP 5050, Dallas Plt.
 
Jim,
 
I believe a response from you to Question #1 of Mr. Lourie’s e-mail would be helpful in the
Commission’s review.  If there is a power outage at the site, does the facility simply not operate
during the power outage, or is an emergency power source planned?
 
I leave the question of whether to respond to questions #2 - #4  of Mr. Lourie’s e-mail to your
discretion.
 
At last week’s Commission meeting, Commissioner William Gilmore discussed the structural integrity
of the proposed tower.  I believe a summary of the design aspects of the tower, and how and when
the final tower design would be certified would also be helpful for the Commission in its review of
this proposal.
 
The Commission is tentatively planning the public hearing on this application for Wednesday, July
10, most likely in Farmington.  At this point, I’m not sure what time the hearing would  start.  Are you
available for that date and location?
 
Thank you.
 
Sara L. Brusila



Regional Representative
Maine Dept. of Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry
Land Use Planning Commission
932 U.S. Route 2 East
Wilton, Maine 04294
Telephone:  (207) 670-7493
Fax:  (207) 778-4933
E-mail:  sara.brusila@Maine.gov
 

From: Jim Hebert [mailto:jrhebert@blackdiamond.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 8:22 AM
To: Brusila, Sara <Sara.Brusila@maine.gov>
Cc: Chad Hebert <cjhebert@blackdiamond.net>
Subject: RE: Rising Tide Towers, LLC, LUPC Development Permit Application DP 5050, Dallas Plt.
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Sara, any news on the Commission’s meeting relative to our Dallas Plantation application? And
your thoughts on whether I should respond to Mr. Lourie’s request for information? Thanks, Jim
 

From: Brusila, Sara [mailto:Sara.Brusila@maine.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 5:11 PM
To: Jim Hebert
Cc: Chad Hebert
Subject: RE: Rising Tide Towers, LLC, LUPC Development Permit Application DP 5050, Dallas Plt.
 
Hello, Jim,
 
Sorry I haven’t responded yet.  I was out yesterday and in the field all day today.  I’ll try to take a look
at this Monday.  Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 9:27 AM
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
Hi Sara, just received the below e-mail from David Lourie requesting information on some of his

mailto:sara.brusila@Maine.gov
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outstanding questions to our Application. What is your advice on how I should proceed to his
requested information? Jim
 

From: David A. Lourie [mailto:david@lourielaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 8:54 PM
To: Jim Hebert
Subject: Rising Tide Towers, LLC, LUPC Development Permit Application DP 5050, Dallas Plt.
 
As you are aware, the Commission is scheduling a public hearing on this Application.

I have previously identified a number of omissions from your Application that  if cured  in
advance of the hearing could make the hearing meaningful, or even resolve some of the issues
that will otherwise be raised at the hearing.

1. You earlier stated that no electrical generator would be employed in connection with the
operation of the facility.   Please identify how the ordinary and emergency electrical
energy needs of this telecommunication  facility will be met? 

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
confirmed.

3. You assert that there will be no impact on nearby property. Please show the calculated
distances and contours  between the tower, property lines and nearby residential
structures on each of plans previously submitted, so that your assertions of no impact on
nearby properties can be confirmed.

4. You claim that a balloon test was conducted.  Please identify who conducted such
test(s), the dates, and what view sheds were assessed.  Also, please produce copies of
any reports made to you or to the Applicant.

Please advise whether you are willing to disclose the above information in advance of the
public hearing, and if so, the ETA for each item.  Thank you

-- 
The above is from the Law Offices of David A. Lourie, 189 Spurwink Avenue, 
Cape Elizabeth, ME 04107 
 
Tel: Office: (207) 799-4922 / cell: (207) 749-3642 / Fax: (207) 221-1688.
 
This communication may contain attorney-client privileged, or other 
confidential matter that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
you received this e-mail in error please hit "reply",and advise me of your 
receipt to avoid repetition of the error. 
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